

Davide Bellucci

Via Luigi Cibrario, 82, Torino
+39 331/17 83 427 - belluccidavide@gmail.com

I am a reliable and organised person. Analytically minded with positive and proactive approach in problem solving. Able to work individually and in team. Highly self-motivated with strong work ethic, always ready to listen and learn from others experience.

Employment History

Teaching Assistant in Macroeconomics (Undergraduate) at SAA, University of Turin

(October 2018 – February 2019)

I prepared lectures and exercises for the Macroeconomics course taught in English for the undergraduate students of Business Administration.

International Fund for Agricultural Development of the United Nations (IFAD)

(September 2016 – December 2017)

I worked as a consultant in the RIA (Research and Impact Assessment) division under the supervision of Professor Paul Winters and Tim Balint. I worked on the classification and categorisation of a sample of 189 IFAD funded development projects.

Internship at Historical Household Budget Project University of Tor Vergata, Rome

(April 2016 – July 2016)

The HHB project aims at studying the dynamics and the evolution of standards of living of the households all around the world by reconstructing their budgets under an historical perspective.

Tutor at MSc Development Economics and International Cooperation, University of Tor Vergata, Rome

(September 2015 – June 2016)

The role of the tutor consists in helping the administrative office in carrying out its tasks, managing communication between professors and students and supporting students with their logistic needs such as accommodation or visa permit.

Stage Manager Assistant in Food and Beverage Management

Ginevra Consulting, Rome

(April 2015 – April 2016)

Ginevra Consulting offers consulting services in the HO.RE.CA sector, varying from market research to recruitment. My specific task was to develop food-cost analysis to be used in the writing of customised menu

Education

PhD in Economics

Collegio Carlo Alberto - University of Turin

(January 2017- October 2019 expected)

Post-graduate Master in Development Economics and International Cooperation

University of Tor Vergata, Rome

(October 2015 – June 2016)

Main subjects:

The programme provides a solid grounding in the most recent economic theory in micro- and macroeconomics, as well as in econometrics and statistics. This intensive master aims to equip students with an in-depth understanding of economic development issues, as well as with analytical skills and methods for applied research on poverty, inequality, labour, credit, environmental and trade issues.

Graduate Master in European Economy and Business Law

University of Tor Vergata, Rome

(October 2013 – October 2015)

Main subjects:

The MSc in European Economy and Business Law gives students a competitive advantage in the field of economics, European institutions management and market regulation. With its interdisciplinary, practical approach and interactive teaching method, the programme aims at developing advanced knowledge and critical ability. The purpose of the programme is to meet the demand for economic and business expertise with a focus on European institutions and international organizations, research institutions, business consulting firms and national and local public administrations.

BA Accountability

University of Tor Vergata, Rome

(October 2009 – April 2013)

Gymnasium high school B. Russell, Rome

(September 2004 – July 2009)

Publication and Working Paper

Becchetti, L., Bellucci, D. & Rossetti, F. (2018) “Gamblers, scratchers and their financial education”. *Economia Politica*, 35: 127.

<https://doi.org/10.1007/s40888-017-0091-1>

Becchetti, L., Bellucci, D. (2018) “Generativity and subjective wellbeing”. Cefims Working Paper

Becchetti, L., Bellucci, D. (2018) “Values in the air. The role of social environment on subjective wellbeing”, AICCON Working Paper 168

Conzo, P., Fuochi, G., Bellucci, D., (2019) “Ain’t got no, I got life: Childhood exposure to WW2 and financial risk taking in adult life”

Research projects

Conzo, P., Migheli, M., Bellucci, D., “Fake news and political preferences. A lab experiment”

Conzo, P., Zotti, R., Bellucci, D., “Boat landing and extreme voting”

Bellucci, D., “Slippers and shirt: The long-term effect of inequality of opportunity on human capital”

Workshop, seminars, other activities

EPCS Conference

Hebrew University of Jerusalem

(April 2019)

HEIRS Conference

University of Naples ‘Federico II’

(November 2018)

Economia, amore e perdono

Collegio Carlo Alberto

(September 2018)

Summer school in Economics of Wellbeing

Warwick Business school

(June 2018)

Winter school in Z-tree

Konstanz University

(February 2018)

Onorato Castellino Lecture: "How to engineer our future: Risk literacy or nudging?"

Collegio Carlo Alberto

(December 2017)

Crash course in Behavioral and Experimental Economics

Tinbergen Institute - University of Amsterdam

(July 2017)

The intergenerational transmission of socio-economic status and inequality: patterns and mechanisms

ECSR, Collegio Carlo Alberto and NASP Joint Spring School

(March 2017)

XX ICABR Conference

Volunteer - International Consortium on Applied Bioeconomy Research

(June 2016)

Invigilator

Cambridge English Institute

(April 2016 - June 2016)

FAO - Changing Rural-Urban Dynamics Workshop

"Changing rural-urban dynamics - implications for sustainable development in a post 2015 world"

(June 2015)

Certificates

First Certificate of English

(June 2016)

Basic Knowledge of Stata

(March 2016)

Languages

Italian: Mother tongue

English: Advanced speaking and writing

Spanish: Intermediate speaking and writing

Computer Skills

Microsoft Office, Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Outlook

Stata – software for data analysis

Conftool - web-based event management system to support the organization of conferences, workshops, congresses and seminars

“In compliance with the Italian legislative Decree no. 196 dated 30/06/2003, I hereby authorize the recipient to use and process my personal details contained in this document”